BA-1447
ELKS' LODGE

A building constructed for a gpecific purpose, the Towson
Elks' Lodge is one of several structures remaining which helps
to give Pennsylvania Avenue its Victerian flavor. The large
frame structure was built in 1905 as a leodge and is made dis-
tinctive by its gambrel roof and the stained glass FPalladian
window in the south end.
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k4 DESCRIPTION -
CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
—EXCELLENT —DETERIORATED -——UNALTERED X ORIGINAL SITE
X.G00D —RUINS X ALTERED -—MOVED DATE _—~22- Jan hd 31978

—FAIR —UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This Building is a two story frame structure. The basic layout is rectoanguler
with an outside end chimney. The roof is & gambrel roof.

The mouth facade, Ffacing Pennsylvenia Ave., is 4 bays wide on the Tirst et
end 3 bays wide on the second sitory. The first story is coversed by Ynoveliy siding",
or beveled clavnboards, while the second story is covered bty wooden shingles.

4 l-story vporch ertcﬁde acroes the entire fecade, and is 3 viry wide bays wide.
The porch reste on & cinder block Fauhaaflaﬁ {(a2lteration) and is sunported by large
Doric COLumHG (001 wmm on the east cormer has been revlsced by a square column). The
west end of the worch has been walled in by brick at the building of & basement
sddition in 1953, The floor of the porch is cement and the ceiling is covered by
tongue and groove boards

Fenestration is regular with 1 1 snsh windows. A11 of the windows have nlain
trim. The Ffirst story windows have shutters which are naneled above and louvered
below. The two easstern windows are set fdirectly next to one snother with two shutters
on each side of this "double window". The gambrel is vented by 2 stained glass
nalladian window.

The doorway is set slightly off center 1o the west. It is & round srched door-~
wey with fanlight. This fanlight is of stained glass znd incorporates the symbols,
"B. D, 0. E."and "469" which represents "The Penevolent Brotective Grdew of Blkr

dge 469", There are wooden vpilasters on both sides of the doorway. he door itsost
as & single pane of glass in the upver helf and =& single inset panel below.

The cast facade is 5 narrow bays wide on the first story, whilevthe second
story is 2 very wide bays v Eid . The first story is made up of 3 bays of the main block
and 2 bays of a northern wing. BGC"Uw@ of the gambrel Ffoof, the second story windows

are in dormers. The entire building rests on a stone foundation, highly nointed.

A4 gabled vprojection extends to the east, slightly to the sowth of the center of
the house. There is a vpair of double doors on the ezst end of this vrojection, and
& A-pane casement window on both the north and vouth sides. This projection houses -
stairs to the basement, Ites roof is covered with the same material as the roof of
the main block: fish-scale shingles.

The porch from the south facade continues around for one bay on the east -
facade. Between the porch and the vprojection there is an exterior cellarway with
steps leading down to a norih facing door in the porch foundsation.

Fenestration is irreguler. Funning south to north, by stories, there ist

Bagement - vevt, 2.nane casement; b6-pane casementj (oouble door ) vent.

PFirst Story - 1/1 sashes. Second Story - four 1/1 sashes (iwo esch in two
AoTmers/.

fodn

The roof has deeply overhanging eaves. The soffit
groove boards

Like ﬁhe south facade, the north facade is 3 bays wide on the first gtory and
2 vays wide on the second story. The l-story wing is 3 bays wide.

g finished with tongue and

Penestration is irreguler. The wing hae two 6/6 sashes placed directly together
ot the western end. The second story has iwo 1/1 sashes. There are also two doors

.

in the winge.
The weest facade is ba

4 o £
brick hasement addition conm

The roof of the

aces O’.S -
i gtory windows.

ically the same as the east faca
g up to the bottom of the first
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] DESCRIBTION {Continued) —- Interior

The basement is & full basement and has been refinished. The original
uncoursed stone foundations are visible only st the north end. A1l other walls
are paneled, For some time, the main aresz has been used as & bﬂr/re staurant.

The wall behind the ber is in the Art Deco style —- selvmclrchlar mirrors, large
sguare mirvors, fluted vertical nson 1"U TR

On enteri ing the front door, one enters an entrance hall, The g
fezture in this hall is the wooden mahogeny-colored staircase. Thi e shtaircese
haes gguare newel posis with 2 series of inset penels. The new voste are topped
v spheres. There sre turned balusters, and ornamentel breckﬁﬁq decorate the
gtair runs.

Many of the doors throughout the house have wide srchitrave trime. The
najority of the doors are heavy and have four panels.

iqo northern wing was once used as a kitchen, There zre seversl large, woodsn

abinets that are vrobebly original. A dumbwaiter runs from this kitchen to the

basemcni,

In the smsell hall on the second story. the northern wall of the stairwell
cgrves to the ngﬁz by

i

R

2

The major room of t ¢ gecond story is the Blks Ceremonial Meeting Boom. The
design and furniture of this room ie based on its intended use. The furnishings
are nahogony and leather. and consist of carved chairs,; benches, and vodiums.
The room is decorated by carved elk heads and antlers. Plagues list deceaged
members and leaders, and include the names of meny early Towson residents. Sonme
interesting architectural deteils are the set back windows {(in the commsrg} the
trapezoidsl shape of the room (due %o the gambrel rToof), and 3/4 corner mouldings.
Other iteme of original fabric Ffound throughout the house aret oval doorknobs
ith scrollwork, brass "peep holes™ in some of the doors, » snbubton glectrical
kqlichemn

A
4

\3

1877 and 1898 maps of Towson sliow an L-ghaped building on the proverty,
sitting directly next to the side alley. & later 1915 shows a rectenguler building
on the center of the lot, as sopears today. The Elks bought the lot in 1905, so

) been built between 1905 and 1615, This “,ﬁetheei

it seems that the house nmust have
ig covrobav ed by o statement in the pamphlet "Powson B%Cﬁﬂ nriﬁl Then ses HOwW
which reads Tﬁe lodge grew steadily from its inception, and after the first
nmeetings in the Grange Hall on Allegheny Ave., it was fAecéssary to vrovide a
larger facility. It was in 1905 that the site at Wesit Penmsylvanie Ave. was
vurchased and the Elke lodg




BA- 1447
_I1 SIGNIFICANCE

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—PREHISTORIC —ARCHEULOGY-PREHISTORIC _—.COMMUNITY PLANNING __LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE __RELIGION
—1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC —CONSERVATION — LAW __SCIENCE
—.1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE —ECONOMICS ’ —LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
—-1600-1699 ZARCHITECTURE _—EDUCATION —MILITARY L SOCIALUHUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 —ART __ENGINEERING —MusIC __THEATER
—1800-1899 —.COMMERCE ___EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT —PHILOSOPHY —TRANSPORTATION
£1900- —-COMMUNICATIONS _INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)
—INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES ' BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
Architecturally, the Towson Elks Lodge Bul i
general and individuel charscteristice. In ter uigo)
shows the influence of both the classigism of tﬂe Coloniel Ite
more orvgenic Victorien style. The fanlight, vpelladisn window

ant for dboth its
rle, the building
i 2l and of the

o

and olumna” @orch

ere clessical elements, but the steined glace, fish scale sh nbrel
roof are more indicative of the Victorisn idesl. Digtinctive note

b

are: the porch continusd from one facads to the next 3 the aaublb windows of the
north facsde and dormerss the basic floorplen which accomodates twe lorge meeting
hull 83 the curved wall on the second flcc %Le dumb waitor.
o The interior still reitsins wuch originel fabrics the cerved wooden sitalircases
sarly oval doorknobs, large four«panelea doorss pushbution electricel fixturess
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brags "peen~holes” 1? CoOTS,
ong of the very few turn of the century sitructures
: f@“ buildings remainiz
nable aren to locate
cum@nta of thaet ere af

The Elks Lodge ie n

10
left on this section of Pe_ﬁGVlJuﬂlw Avenue. Hxominii
however, it seems avident

3 <3

"u b4
& het the streel wes once s
in. The Blks Lodge isg thus one of the few remaining d
vrosverity in the sireet's hi“ta%*

The lodge's vresence also documents the
lost as the street changed Lo z commercizl ar
+t

het the lodge wes 2 meeting place for many re
residential aresz.

1 -

ficant aspect of the lodge is found in its function, The
icelly bullt by the Elks as thelr lodge, and wss tailored to
zation. The floor nlan, with »racticelly one huge roon

aoccomods tc meeting space. The basement was converted +to
& bar/ ‘restaurant s the members! social needs. Even the @talnm~ glass
fanlight wes made especislly forx LGng 469 to be used in the building. But the
sectlon of +he ou Eﬂinz thet is most indicotive of ite specialiszed use is the

« The furnishings end the layout of the room are diciaied

v its fuﬁctlon. ﬁlth its heavv, carved furniture snd officisl treappings of the

The most sign
building wes ﬂnsci
the needs of their

ver L100T3 wae designe
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ledly unigue room, of virtually a mysiical guality.
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BA-1497
FEJMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES |

1877 ¥ap of Towson by C. ¥. Hopkins

Conversation with careteker Phil Crone
Pamvhlet "Towson Bicentennial: Then ... How" , 1968
Tarious land vecords {see complete title search on attached sheet)
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EJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION ¢

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE . COUNTY
STATE COUNTY
[E1FORM PREPARED BY  \y»ync 1 e, I

NAME / FITLE

Truscills J. Null HISTORIC 10w SUN, lNCm ‘

ORGANIZATION DATE

Historic TowsoniGoucher College 1/13/78

STREET & NUMBER ) TELEPHONE
Duleney Valley Road

CITY OR TOWN STATE <
Towson Yarvlend

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438

PSs.- 1108



TIPLE SEARCE

e e

of Beltimore County

Bought nroperty from Osborne Yellott acting =8 exscubtor of
lary BE. Owings who died Hovember 24, 1900. Deed dated
Januery 27, 1905,
ii. Mary E. Owings (wr 8/132)
Inherited property from James W. CGwings by will deted
Avpril 19, 1888,
IIT. James W. Owings (1= 40/335)
Bought the properiy from Washington Townsend by dsed
dated Lpril T, 1864,

IV. Washington Townsend (1 34/277)

e

Bought vroperty from Enos Smedley Ly deed dated March
24, 1862.
V. James W. Owings (1R 19/108)
Leased property from Encs Smedley by deed dated Way
9, 1857.
VI, Enos Smedley (1r 9/222)

Bought property from Grafton M. Bosley by deed dated
July 24, 1854.
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